Rajes (LKK Auto)

From: Lynn Khong <lynn.khong@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 30 November 2022 2:01 PM

To: Rajes (LKK Auto); SUR; assignments

Subject: RE: TP SAS PART 3/3 - SNM22D204147/C02/YP6796S/KHONGLH
Attachments: TP SAS_3.pdf

From: Rajes (LKK Auto) <rajes@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 30 November 2022 12:46 pm

To: Lynn Khong <lynn.khong@sg.cntaiping.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: TP SAS PART 1/3 - SNM22D204147/C02/YP67965/KHONGLH

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Lynn,
Noted with thanks

Best Regards,

Rajes | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1,
#02-25 | S(408933)

From: Lynn Khong <lynn.khong@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 30 November 2022 11:26 AM

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: TP SAS PART 1/3 - SNM22D204147/C02/YP67965/KHONGLH
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